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TREW’S
HIGH-GRADE FOOTWEAR

Agents for
1.OTUS, DELTA, “K”
CLARK’S, NORVIC, Eic.

HIGH ST. - HAVERFORDWEST

Telephone : 72

Telephone Hiverfordwest 237 Established 1866

E. A. JOHN

(Proprictor : F. J. DAHL)
CASTLE SQUARE
HAVERFORDWEST

BOOKSELLERS, STATIONERS

Local Views. Wedgwood China
Office Equipment, Filing Cabinets
Book Tokens Sold and Eschanged

CASTLE HOTEL

Haverfordwest

Situated in the county rown of Haverford-
west the Castle Hotel is the old and natural
centre for commerclal and agricultural
interests and a delightful centre for holidays
and touring. All bedrooms are fitted with
hot and cold water. There is extensive
garage accommodation, good service, and
the best food obtainabie, well prepared—all
under the supervision of the resident

Proprietars  Mr. and Mrs. N. C. Jenkins

HAVERFORDWEST

Tetephone &7 Telegrams ** Castle Hotel




OFFICIAL
REPAIRERS

Green’s Motors Ltd.

EXPERTS IN ALL CLASSES OF
SERVICE AND REPAIRS

Tyre Specialists - - Exide Service Depot
*

HAVERFORDWEST

I'el. 14x (4 lines)

The Cleddau
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MORNING
COFFEE

*
FULL COURSE LUNCH
DAINTY TEAS
Receptions and Parties

Dutch, Swiss and French Fastries

made on the Premises
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Bridge Street :: Haverfordwest

Phone—Haverfordwest 514




Telephone 378

JOHN BULL
STORES

THE STORES FOR VALUE

Wholesale and Retail

Hatters, Husiers, Clathiers,
Gengral Qutfitters, General and
Fancy Drapers

Boot Merchants and

Govetrnment Contractors

=7

BRIDGE STREET
HAVERFORDWEST

Pem.

Telegrams 378

S. & F. GREEN

IRONMONGERS

Best Place for Ironmongery
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Grates Tiled Surrounds  Ranges

Mantelpieces

Baths Lavatory Basins W.C. Sets

Building Materials
Slates Asbestos Sheets Cement
Agricultural Implements

Oil Engines Cream Separators
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Prompt Attention Large Stocks

HAVERFORDWEST

Phone 406 & 407
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Telephone : 108

Chas. C. Saies Lud.

N
One af the Oldese: Eastablished
BDrapers én Falfer

Ladies and Children’s Outfitters
Household Drapers and Soft Furnishers

Horrockses, Doreas, Davella,
Maorley, Tootal, Brettles, etc,

Market Strect, HAVERFORDWEST

T. W. WATTS M.Ps.

~~~~~ Dispensing and .
‘Photographic Chemist l

TOILET REQUISITES of all makes in Stock
Films Developed and Printed—Best Results
Agent for well-known “ REXALL " Remedies

Market Street, Haverfordwest

Telephone : 82

ESTABLISHED 1803

W. H. George & Son

WINE MERCHANTS

Shippers of Cockburn’s Port,
Sandeman’s  Port.  Dow’s
Port. Gonzalez Port. All
Brands of Whisky. Martell’s
and Hennessey’s Brandy.
Bottlers of Bass, Worthing-
ton and Guinness Ales and

Stout
Sole Agents for Ale and Cider
the District for in

Carlsherg Lager Beer Flagons

24 Market Street
Haverfordwest

Telephone 53
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Visit our 100 vears old

Phrarmacy

)
at 31 BRIDGE STREET, HAVERFORDWEST

Finest Drugs for Dispensing
Toilet Requisites Surgical Equipment

==

Seed Merchants Cattle Remedies

Wines and Spirits

New Proprietors :

W.G. & J. A. HARRIES

LIMITED: ———

Telephene Haverfordwest 109

Chemists and Opticians

Late B. E. JONES (Haverfordwest) LTD.

EYE TESTING BY APPOINTMENT

The Offficial Guide
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HAVERFORDWEST

By
G. DOUGLAS JAMES

Published under the auspices
of the Haverfordwest Town
Council
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THE BRITISH PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED
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HAVERFORDWEST

H;‘\.VERFORD\X’-"EST is probably one of the most
ancient boroughs in the Principality of Wales and
has a varied and absorbing history. Its antiquity

strikes the stranger at every turn—the hilly streets, the

churches with their Farly English style of architecture,
and the imposing ruins of its fine old Norman Castle
which dominates the town, are vivid reminders of those
far distant days when this *“ no mean city 7’ was the capital
of Englishry and the enterprising and valorous Flemings,

It is now the County town of Pembrokeshire, the Land
of Castles, and the surrounding district is affectionately
known far and wide as “ Little England Beyond Wales *.

Situated near the centre of the County on a tidal river,
and served by the main line of the Great Western Railway,
the town offers ‘great attractions for holiday-makers. It
teems with the more romantic type of historical associa-
tions, and is a splendid jumping-off ground from which
to visit and explore other interesting-and historical spots
which are easily accessible by road or rail,

The derivation of the town’s name was for a long time
the subject of much controversy but it is now generally
accepted that the name ° Haverford” was originally
““ Hafna fiord ”—the creck in the haven—and is one of the
numerous Norse names in Pembrokeshire which record
the activities of those marauding Scandinavian adventurers
who harried our shores in pre-Norman times.

The ““ West ” has also presented difficulties, but the
latest researches establish the fact that the  West > was
added to distinguish it from another pronounced Harford,
Hertford ot Hartford. In the town records the name is
spelt in various ways: Hareford (1 283), Hereford alias
Hareforde (1385), Harford (1389) and Harford West
(1448). In those days pronunciation and not spelling
was what mattered. In 1317 Edward IT granted the town
and castle of Hartford to Aylmer de Valence, Earl of
Pembroke, and as he already held the town and castle of
Haverford his scribes, having often to write two names

13




pronounced alike, would be bound tw find some way of
preventing confusion, hence Haverford West.

It is interesting to note that in the first folin of
Shakespeare’s Réchard TIT (V. iv 7) is the following
passage :

“ Where is the princely Richard now 2
At Pembroke or at Hertford West in Wales,”

The town’s charters date from the twelfth century, the
carliest one being granted by Henry [

Between 1107 and 1137 the Flemings settlements in
Pembrolkeshire took placr:, and Haverford was the C.apital
of the district assigned to them. It became a place of
greatr strength and was garrisoned by a people who had
acquired considerable reputation by their enterprise in
commerce and valour in war, and it Is interesting to
record that for long before the great industrial towns of
South Wales began to attain prominence, Haverford’s
industries and tade were prosperous, due to the fact
that irs burgesses were men of grear influence;, many
being of noble birth; another helpful factor was the
town’s position, which was ideal for distributive purposes.
In Elizabeth's reipn the Queen's Surveyor for Sourh
Wales reported that it is the best buylt, the most civill
and quickesr occupied towne in South Wales 7,

The town’s documents reveal thar in medieval times
Haverford was particalarly important and carried on a
brisk trade with foreign parts.

During the twelfth eentury Haverford Castle was built
by Gilbert de Clare, Earl of Pembroke, ¢irea, 1100, on the
site probably of a much older wooden structure, and was
one of the strongest and most important of Welsh castles
in the middle ages. It withstood many sieges and was
never taken by the Welsh, but during the Civil War
Haverford was the scene of desperate encounters between
the various factions and the casde changed hands several
times. Cromwell, however, took possession, and shortly
afterwards it was partially demolished. His letter to the
Mavor and Corporation respecting its dismantlement is
still preserved. Part of the castle is now used as the
Headguarters of the Pembrokeshire Constabulary.

1+
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Capveaght

The Castle

In 1545, during the reign of Henry V111, Haverfordwest
was made by swatute a Town and County of itself, also
the right of holding Assizes along with the other shires,
and the sending of one burgess to sit in Parliament,
A few years later a Custos Rotulorum (Keeper of the
Records) was appointed, and in 1761 a Lord Lieutenant
was first appointed for the town, The Assizes are still
held for the town, but, asa result of eerrain provisions in
the Territorial and Militia Act of 1921, the town lost its
Lord  Lieutenancy, and though the office of Custos
Rotuloram was retained for some time, the two offices
were transferred to the Lord Licutenant of the County,
The town continued to exercise its right of sending one
member to Parliament until the passing of the Third
Reform Act of 1884 when it was merged into the Pem-
broke Boroughs, and subsequently into that of the
County.

Being a Town and County in itself the town has its
own Quarter Sessions and High Courts of Assize, the
latter being held in spring and winrer.
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Castle Square

The first Mayor, who bas also been Admiral of the
Port of Haverfordwest since the reign of James 1, was
appointed in 1479 under the powers of the charter of
incorporation and the list, except for a short period, is
intact. Before this date the chief officer of the town
was called Bailiff, Practor or Prepositor, and was chosen
by the Lord’s Constable of the Castle or his deputy.
The office of Sheriff is also as old as that of Mayar.

The old seal of the town deserves mention as it represents
the trade of Haverfordwest along the Cleddau (Welsh for
Swords), while the gatchouse and the slain dragon are
a fitting memorial to the resolute character of its medieval
inhahirants. Tt belongs to the second half of the thirteenth
century and is thus considerably older than the College
of Heralds, which came into being in the reign of Richard
11 (1485-5). It lears the following inscription : O Lector
Salve Coeli Pateant Tibi Valve * (O Reader Hail, May the
Gates of Heaven be Open up to Thee).

The town’s fairs are mostly of ancient origin, and the
April Fair is said to be older than the ones referred to
in the charters. From thc carliest times a market was
held in the town, and the records reveal that King John
1207 confirmed to Robert de Hwlffordd the privilege of
a market here.

16
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HAVERFORDWEST OF TO-DAY

The Haverfordwest of to-day, still dominated by its
old Norman Castle, presents many fascinating features to
the visitor, From many paints of vantage on irs hilly
streets one gets glorious panorama of the district. Tmmedi-
ately below are many fine buildings which are monuments
of antiquity, standing out prominently against the old-
fashioned houses. From the Parade, overlooking the
valley of the Cleddau, can be seen the Lion Rock of
Treflgarne, the Rath Rings (a prominent British eacth
work) and, beyond, lovely pasturc land stretching for
miles 1o the base of the Prescelly Hills, while immediately
to the south, along the left bank of the meandering Cleddau,
are the magnificent woods of Boulston.

The town has four parishes within its boundaries :
St. Mary, St. Thomas, St. Martin, and Furzy Park and
Portfield, the last of which contains no parish church.

The most important building, apart from the ancient
churches, isthe Shire Hall, erccted in 1835, at the bottom
of High Street and is probably the most spacious Court
of Justice in the country. It was built on the site of a
Quaker Meeting House, ;

There are two War Memordals in the town. In the
Salutation Squarc is the County of Pembroke War
Memorial, erected in 1921, in remembrance of all the men
of Pembrokeshire who gave their lives in the First World
War. It is an impressive rock-like column of Portland
stone which is surmounted by a sculptured figure of a
Welsh dragon, while round the sides of the column are
bronze tablets on which are recorded the names of the
fallen.

The other War Memorial, standing in an enclosure close
ta St Mary’s Church on the site of the Old Guild Hall,
is in remembrance of those who fell in the Great Boer
War, and consists of a Celtic Cross whose aornamentation
is of ninth century design of runic interlaced work and
key parterns.

On the right bank of the river, immediately above the
railway bridge, are the ruins of the Augustinian Priory of
St. Mary the Virgin and St. Thomas the Martyr, founded




Plioko by Lineis Algay

Copyrighi
Lovking down Fligh Streer

Phioto by Lewis Algar,
Looking up High Sireer

by Robert, son of Richard Tankard, Constable of Haver-
ford Castle, in 1207, while in the Clay Lanes are the
remains of the lordly mansion of Sir John Perrot, the
renowned Lord Lieutenant of Ireland ‘and reputed son
of Henry VI, and a great benefactor to the town,

At the junction of High Streer and Dark Strcet is the
monument, which consists of a Balmoral red eranite
column surmounted by an urn, to William Nicho , who
wis burnt on that spot on the gth April, 1558,

Other interesting buildings in the town are the Old
Fish Market at the bottom of Dew Street, which contains
some striking examples of early English arches, the County
War Memorial Hospital in Winch Lane, and the County
Council Offices on St. Thomas Green, to which is attached
the County Library which houses a fine collection of
books hequeathed to the town by the late Dr. Henry Owen,
F.5.A., the well-known antiquary,
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PLACES OF WORSHIP

St. Mary's Church, which occupies a commanding
position overlooking the High Street, is a beautiful
specimen of the decorated style of architecture, and
probably incorporates remains of a MNorman structure
burned by Llewellyn the Great on one of his raids. The
Church contains some beautiful Harly English arches,
while its panelled roof and clustered pillars with their
fascinating and quaint medicval carvings are striking
features. The oak panelled roof, one of the finest in
the country, was formerly coloured, while its corbels
are representations of men’s heads on one side and
women's on the other. The Church contains the nldest
brass, dated 1651, in the county, the organ is the second
largest in the county, and visitors are greatly interested
in the recumbent effigy of a pilgrim near the south-west
corner of the nave. The Church registers are the nldest
in Pembrokeshire and date back to the year r5ga,

St. Martins, which stands within the Castletown
enclosure, is the oldest Church in the town, dating back
to Norman times, but it was rebuilt in the fourteenth
century. It contains many interesting features: its fine
Perpendicular west window and an carly medicval tomb-
stone in the chancel, while over the porch there is a
priest’s chamber,

St. Thomas Chureh is also of ancient foundation, buat,
apart from its commanding thirteenth century tower,
has been completely restored, and the same has been
done to St. David's Church, Prendergase, apart from its
tower which, like that of 3t. Thomas', is a landmark for
many miles around,

The oldest Non-conformist Church in the town is the
Albany Free Church on St. Thomas Green, which traces its
origin from the year 1638, Prior tothe Restoration of 1660,
the Cause was known as the * Green Meeting ™, but in
1665 the Chapel was built adjoining the ** Green Meeting ™
(now the Church Vestry), and the Rev, Peregrine Phillips,
ane of the gjected clergy of 1662, became its first ordained
Minister, and he was ably assisted by the Rev. John
Lantly, another of the ejected. The Church records date
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from the middle of the seventesnth century, and its solid
silver Communion plate of exquisite design was the zift,
in 1774, of Miss Ann Williams, daughter of one of Haver-
ford’s leading mercers.

The Moravian Church, on St. Thomas Green adjoining
the old potato market, is the only one in Wales.

Another Congregational Church is the Tabernacle near
Cromwell Corner, and was founded by George Whitficld,
the famous Methadist revivalist. Close to it 15 the Wesley
Methodist Church founded by John Wesley, who visited
the town on fifteen different occasions,

There are also two Baptist Churches—Bethesda and
Hill Park—and & Calvinistic Church, the Ebenezer.

The Roman Catholic Chureh, which is of recent date,
is near the top of Dew Streer.

EDUCATION

The Grammar School, the ooly Public School in the
county, is situated in Dew Strect near 8t. Mary’s Church,
and its foundation dates from before 1488, It was endowed
by Thomas Lloyd of Kilkifydd and John Milward in
Stuart times. Many outstanding men have been educated
there, including General Sir Thomas Picton, G.C.E,
second in command to Wellington at Waterloo, where
he fell leading the last desperate victorious charge of the
British Army; Fenton, the historian; and Captain
Cromie, RN, C.B., D.5.0., who was shot on the Embassy
steps in Petrograd in 1918,

Tasker’s High School for girls in Tower Hill, originally
intended for poor children of both sexes, was founded and
endowed by Mrs. Mary Tasker of Rudbaxton, To-day
it i a High School regulated by a scheme under the
Welsh Intermediate Act of 188q,

The Primary Schools are as follows: For infants—
Fenton Council, Barn Street National and Prendergast
Council ; for girls—St. Martin’s Council, Prendergast
Council and Barn Street National ; for boys—Barn Street
Council, Barn Street National and Prendergast Council.

Under the Butler Act ir is anticipated that much re-
organisation will take place, that at least one modern school
will be built, and provision made for rechnical educarion,

Phola by Leseis Algar
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Tower Hill from
Maripers Square

TRADE AND INDUSTRY

Haverfordwest has been from early times an enterprising
and flourishing centre, For hundreds of years it was
noted as a famous woollen, grain and malt centre duc to
the skill and industry of its inhabitants, and along the
river banks can still be seen the huge warchouses which
testify to the great volume of trade carried on and which
was chiefly water borne, The Cleddau (Welsh for Swords)
is navigable for ships of 200 tons up m the New Quay,
but the advent of the railway in 1854 has greatly diminished
its importance,

The surrounding district is agricultural, hence the
trade of the town is largely in agricultural products,

It is also the administrative hugi:- of Pembrokeshire, and
the centre for all the important courts and county meetings.

The town is the natural shopping centre of the County
and its shops compare very favourably with those of far
more populous towns,
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Opeming of the Assiger

There is a factory for the manufacture of dairy utensils
and poultry appliances, and at Honk, a few miles outside
the town, is an important colliery which produces
anthracite of the best quality.

Up-to-date motor bus services are run by Messrs.
Green Ltd., The Western Welsh Lid,, and Messrs
Grifiths & Sons, and thus every part of the County
easily accessible.

The ex-Royal Air Foree Station at With ybush (1§ miles
From the town centre) is to be developed by the Minis
of Civil Aviation as a Civil Airport to serve West Wales,
and ir is anticipated that regular scheduled services will
commence in the autumn of 1947. At present a privare
Flying Company operates Charter Taxi Services. The
Headguarters of the West Wales Flying Club, where
facilities are available for instruction in all branches of
acronautics, are located at the Airport. There is a spacious
Club house, fully provided with recreational and social
amenities,
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SPORT AND RECREATION

Haverfordwest provides its residents and visitors ample
apportunities for enjoying their favourite sport

On Bull’s [ill, half-a-mile from the Railway Station on
the Carmarthen Road, is a nine-hole golf course.

O the Parade, on a commanding position overlooking
the winding Cleddau in a picturesque miniature park, are
hard tennis courts and a well laid put bowling green.

The Town Cricket Club, one of the oldest in South
Wales, has its ground on the Racecourse, and facilities
are also provided there for Haockey.

The Association Football Ground is the Bridae
Meadow, the Rugby Ground is the Cottage Ficld adjoin-
ing St. Thomas Green, while the Racecourse, the Recrea-
tion Ground in Jury Lanc, and the Picron Playing Field
cater for the physical activitics of the children.

The angler will find excellent fishing bath in the Western
and Bastern Cleddau, and the huntsman will find that
the Pembroleshive Hounds, whose keanels are 1n Slade
Tane, will provide him with excellent sport and thrilling
runs,

Visitors to the town in October will be fortunate in
having the opporrunity of attending Portfield Fair, which
is always held oo the sth of the month, For hundreds
of years this was the great hiring fair for the whele of
the County, but now it is simply a great pleasure-fair of
many sensational attractions.

Near the town is the mansion of Sealyham, now a
Welsh Memorial Hospital, where the world-famous
Sealyham Terriers were first bred.

EXCURSIONS

The coastal districts of Pembrokeshire, with their
majestic clifis and golden sands washed by the mighty
breakers of the Atlantic and many of its island sanctuaries
for countless sea birds, can easily be reached from
Haverfordwest, and the wisitor will probably visic the
following
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Ploto by Lewts dlgar Capyright

The Head Waters af the
Biver Cleddan

St. Davids, with its magnificent Norman cathedral,
the old ruined Bishop’s Palace, etc., passing on the
wiay Roch Castle, Newgale Sands and the picturesque
village of Solva.

Tenby, the Naples of Wales ; Caldy Island ; Lydstep
Haven with its sea-caverns; Manorbier Castle (the
birthplace of Giraldus Cambrensis) ; Carew Castle.

Pembroke with its massive Norman castle (the birth-
place of Henry VI1); Bosheston Pools with its
delightful lily ponds; The Hontsman’s Leap; the
Stack Roclks; and 5t, Govan’s Chapel on the cliff.

Milford Haven, described by Nelson as the finest
natural harbour in the world.

Fishguard and Goodwick, near the scene (Carreg
Gwastad) of the French Landing in 1797, etc, etc,
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USEFUL INFORMATION

Position.—Pembrokeshire, South Wales. Lat. 51.48 North,
Long. 4.58 West. Distance from London, 251 miles.

Eiver.—The Cleddau.

Latest Popalation Figsres—7,600 (approx.).

Railway—The Great Western. About & hours from
Londan.

Eardy Closing—Thursday, Banks : Sarturday.

Marker Day.—Saturday.

Cinewwas—Palace Cinema (Upper Market Street); The
County Theatre (Picton Place).

Post Offfce—Quay Street,

County War Memorial Hospital—Winch Lane, St. Thomas
aTCeT.

Newspaperr—Western Telegrapd (Bridge Street);  Fess
Wales Guardian (Market Street).

Clabs.—County Club (High Street) ; Balfour Constitution
Club (Quay Street) ; The British Legion Club (Bridge
Meadow) ; Serviees Club (Quay Street); Women’s
Institute (Dew Street) ; Girl Guides’ Headquarters
(Dew Srtreet); Youth Welfare Club (Rosemary
Lang); Boy Scouts (Wesleyan Guildroom); The
Arts Club (Fenton Infants’ School); West Wales
Flying Club (The Airfield, Withybush, Haverford-
West),

Lord Lieutenant of #he Connty.—Col. L. H. Higgon, M.C.
Clerk of the Peace for Haverfordwest—Mr. W, E, Bufton,
LLB.

Mayor and Admirval of the Port of Haverfordwest—Councillor
W, Ivor Lloyd.

Sheriffi—Councillor John White,

Town Clerk —Nr, R. Tvor Rees,

Survgyor—DNr. Ralph G. Henderson, M.LM. & Cy.E.,
P.AS.L, ARSI

Borongh Treasurer—Mr, F. R. Lowther, F.C.A,

Medical Officer of Health—Dr. G. ]. Bowen.

Sawitary Inspector—Mr. D, Brynmor Evans.
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I | PATRIOTIC SONG OF PEMBROKESHIRE

STREET PLAN
OF
HAVERFORDWEST.

7Y = 13 7 PRIZE POEM
| gl

ARRODROME,
by

ALFRED HUGH JAMES, |.P,,

¥

| Hlaverfordwest

‘ .E‘—E—sf.."..vf EHmen, God hbless the Premier County

e e OF gallant Litcle Wales,

! L emiony RANS. The sea-girt shores of Pembroke,
| . COUNTY Lt L, . e

| K G Boro.caEncIL aFFieta, Its mountains, hills and dales,
| T EOUNTY HOSPITAL.

|l B G W R ATAT IR Whose castles, though decaying,

| Speak of a glorious past,

When warriors bold assembled,
Called forth by bugle blast,

Chores : Pembroke, beloved County,
Thy praises we will sing !
A people, true and loyal
To Country, Empire, King.

As then, so now if called on
To fight against the foe,
Thy sons are ever ready
To volunteer and go.
The children of thy Homeland,
To whom thou didst give birth,
Are proud of thee, dear Pembroke,
Their brightest spot an earth.

Chorws 1 Pembroke, beloved County, ctc.

And when they roam the world o'er,
Their thoughts are oft of thee,
In dreams they see thee cver,
Dear County by the sea.
Roll gently, bald Atlantic!
Nor wreck its lovely coast,
And softly blow, ve breezes,
O’er land they love the most,

TO MILFORD HAVEN.

[

ECALE:

Chorws ; Pembroke, beloved Cou nty, ete.
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Broadhaven Hotel

A Modern Hotel overlooking the sea
and glorious coastline of St, Bride
Bay, Pembrokeshire.

Private 200 feet Promenade
Bathing from the Hotel
Excellent Cuisine and Service

Hot and Cold Water in all
bedraoms

TERMS MODERATE
Cocktail Lounge and Buffet

7 miles from Haverfordwest, with

bus service to many places of great

interest, including the famous
St. David's Cathedral

Froprietor : H. Dickenson

Pembrokeshire

Lockwood’s
Flving Service, £id.

HAVERFORDWEST AERODROME

Charter Aircraft
available  from

ONE SHILLING PER MILE
(Twa passengers or 500 Ib. freight)

LOCAL FLIGHTS FROM 10s.

WEST  WALES
FLYING CLUB

Open to flying and non-flying members. Tuitien
for A" and "B licences by experienced pilats

CLUBHOUSE ON AERODROME
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Dispensing Chemist, Ophthalmic Optician

PUGH DAVIES for

Ij : F._ Perkins

M.P.S, F.SAM.C., BEB.OWA, FLO. CAKES and PASTRIES
is always at your seeviee with a fully qualified staff of BETTER QU ALITY at
available to give speedy ‘.Im-] agcurate attention to all REASONABLE PRICES

yout pegnirements
Call at =
25 HIGH ST, HAVERFORDWEST Try our Home-made
FARMHOUSE BREAD
Manstfacinrers of the Fanows ICEMOL Cough Crre .

FRUIT CAKES and SPONGES

of BEST POSSIBLE EATING

Telephone 220 QUALITY,
6 R§?? e
A%T}fj;[ QH)RS PERKINS for

PERFECT PASTRIES

LADIES® AND GENTS' HAIRDRESSER

FRIARS _ £
Ladies" Hairdressing : BAKERY, BRIDGE ST.
2b Quay Street, Haverfordwest HAVERFORDWEST

Alsa at HIGH ST., NEYLAND
Gents" Hairdressing :

18 and 20 Dew Street, Haverfordwest
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Telephone 211

J. D. SMITH

CAR REPAIRS

COMPLETE OVERHAUL OF

TRACTORS AND ENGINES
(Petral or Diesel)

Agents for
MASSEY HARRIS TRACTORS
FULLER FRICTION BRAKE LININGS

NORTH GATE GARAGE
HAYVERFORDWEST

RESERVED FOR
Thomas Electricals Ltd.

TH

ELECTRIC SHOP

22 Bridge Street
HAVERFORDWEST

THE HOUSE with a REPUTATION

Dow't fail to
INSPECT THE SMARTEST
AND BEST STOCKED
SHOP IN TOWN

Howells

Goldsmiths €

(S ilversmiths

Quay Street, Haverfordwest
and at
TENBY e/ LLANDILO

*

IF IT°S OBTAINABLE —WE STOCK IT

'THE LARGEST JEWELLERS IN WALES

N .




Telephone : 141

S. Downs

Baker and

Confectioner

*

45 Old Bridge,
HAVERFORDWEST

*
COUNTY
THEATRE

Phone: z35
is the largest and most
modern in West Wales,
playing the pick of the
world’s films,  Open
daily at 530 p.m.
Saturdays from 2 p.m.

PERMANENT
WAVING
SPECIALIST

F. C. Nicholas

Ladies’ ¢ Gents® Hairdresser

4 Upper Market Streei, Haverfordwest

Telephone : Haverfordwest 30§

Prapr—WHST OF ENGLAND CINEMAS

*
PALACE
THEATRE

Phone : 235
situated at the top of
the town, is a cosy and
intimate cinema, and
has recently been
brought up to date
with the latest equip-
ment. Open daily at
5.30 p.m.  Saturdays

from 2 p.m,

- CARDIFF

38
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Telephone : Haverfordwest 234

Cliffe Hotel & Cafe

R L ) LY P Y L ) ) L) s ) P R s ey
High-Class Catering
Hot luncheons every day
Commercials specially catered for

e L P L L T L L T T L L T P TR T )

44 High Street :: Haverfordwest

(appasite Car Park)

You lucky people . ..
Hopson & Son Ltd.

Wholesale Tobacconist and
Cigar Tmpotters
Largest Tobacen Spedalisis in Walee

bave a branch at—
24 Bridge Street, Haverfordwest
Contact our Manager or Head Office
27 Albany Road, Cardiff

(A rsocinie Company)

Cheshire Tobacco Distributors Lid.,
14-16 Jordangate, Macclesficld

i

of
strength

to
Home-
lovers

In planning for the future,
Home ownership is an import-
ant step. Financial help in
this respect is readily available
through the ¢ Principality

For particulars, send today to, or call at the

PRINCIPALITY
BUILDING SOCIETY

local agent: F.). WARREN & SON
3, Victoria Place, Haverfordwest.

= —




Established 1865

DAVIES & SON

i
w

SUPPLIERS OF THE
HIGHEST QUALITY

FOOTWEAR

-
w

5 Bridge Street, HAVERFORDWEST

Telephone (Day and Night) 74

E. E. NICHOLAS

SALOON CARS for HIRE

Acetylene Welding Reboring a
Speciality Tyres and Accessories
Stocked
Cars Stored and Driven at Owners’

Risk. Personal Attention to Repairs
and overhauls

Trafalgar Garage :: Haverfordwest

H. P. JAMES & SON

S

Grocers, Bakers
and Confectioners

S O A

I | Albert St., Haverfordwest
PEM.

Lstablished 1796 Telephone : 132

Bisley H. Munt & Sons

Watchmakers & [Jemelfers
-

The Noted House for Wedding and
Engagement Rings

Presents of all deseriptions

High Street, Haverfordwest

42
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Telephone ; zos

W. J. JOHN

(COMMISSION AGENTS)

WHOLESALE FRUIT AND
POTATO MERCHANTS

Sole Distributing Agenes for all Fruits
in Season

Direct Supplies of “Fyfie’s " (Blue
Label} Bananas

HAVERFORDWEST

(Comaractars to the Adwiralty)

THE ELITE SALOON
11 Bridge Street,
Haverfordwest

*
High-Class

Gents’ Haitreressing

(A good Baircut i essential)

Tobacco and Cigarettes

istablished 1889

EVAN JONES & SON

(EDDIE JOMES)
for
all kinds of Memorials in Granite,
Marble and Stone. Memorials
Renovated., Inscriptions Cut.
Designs and Estimates Free on
Application

CARTLETT MONUMENTAL WORKS

(near G.W, Railway Station)

HAVERFORDWEST, Pembs.

44

FRED HAY

Families well

terms

9 BRIDGE STREET
HAVERFORDWEST

supplied on  the
most reasonable

45




R. G. BEVAN & SON

High Class Baker and Confectioner

WEDDING AND BIRTHDAY
CAKES A SPECIALITY

ALSO NOTED FOR EXCELLENT VARIETY
FIMEST QUALITY COURTESY

Satisfaction Guaranteed

BRIDGEND SQUARE (Near Bus Centre)

Fresh Fish Daily
—Wet and Dry

s

Ent M_z_a-rchanl-:_g Sons_

G

36 Bridge Street
HAVERFORDWEST
Phone : Haverfordwest 212

A Good Grocer . . .

is one upon whom the busy
housewife can always rely ; who
will never stock any article
simply because it is cheap

suchis ...

W. G. OLIVER & SON

OLD BRIDGE
and 90 Prendergast, HAVERFORDWEST

46

RESERVED FOR

P. H. WILKINS

Ironmonger

|| Dew Street
HAVERFORDWEST

‘




Telegrams : Mariners, Haverfordwese

Telephone : Haverfordwest |7

Hotel ADdaviners

HAVERFORDWEST

Established (625

Resident Proprietor ;
HAROLD HEADLY

Resident Manageress :
Miss L, ANDERSOMN

BASIL JONES & SONS

{Formerly Basil Jones, F.ALP.AL) Established 1864

AUCTIONEERS AND VALUERS
LAND AND ESTATE AGENTS

Property, Livestock and Furniture Sales undertaken.
Valuations, Inventories and Quantity Surveving. Estate
=— Management ——— —

Haverfordwest Livestock Market {Saane Suiare)
Every Toesday, Commencing 12 woow

Clarheston Road Livestock Market (sppesite G.IFR, Station)
Tihird Monday af each sonth, Commoncing 1 Do

OLD BRIDGE :; HAVERFORDWEST

"Phone Haverfordwest g3, "Grams Basil Jones, Haverfordwest

TELEPHONE 245

Tom Jones

"WHOLESALE AND RETAIL
——— TOBACCONIST ———

3 BRIDGE STREET
HAVERFORDWEST

Telephone Mo. 175

Ben Rees

(NORMAMN REES)

AGRICULTURAL AND FURNISHING

IRONMONGER
34 High Street
HAVERFORDWEST

49




Where Quality

is Paramount—

Vincent Davies & Son

HIGH-CLASS GROCERS AND
PROVISION MERCHANTS

PIONEER STORES

Swan Square
HAVERFORDWEST

Telephone—Haverfordwest 48

Pelephones 138

R. K. Lucas & Son

Land, lstare Agents and Valuers

Tagamie T Tnnwrances o _Asconnts

g VICTORIA PLACE
HAVERFORDWEST

GREEN’S CYCLES
40 HIGH STREET, HAVERFORDWEST
mwammmmmmmmmmmm@mmm
for= = s
CYCLES
RADIO
SPORTS GOODS

L AT e e A A LT LEA T P P e T L) L e e

CYCLE and RADIO REPAIRS a SPECIALITY

50

MERLINS BRIDGE
Sanitary Steam Laundry

. COMPANY — ——
HAVERFORDWEST

When visidng Pembrokeshire we will do voue
Laundry Waork
Shirt and Collar Deessing i Specialiny
Ladics’ Coats & Costumes & Genes™ Suits Wer Cleaned
Beds Remade and Carpers Cleaned

A Posteard will reéceive immediare amention

Vawager : Ac E. G. JENKINS Phone 147

51




All Municipal and
Contractars’ require-
ments are supplied
by us. Floor tiles and
glazed wall panelling.
External cast stone
facings for buildings
and houses — may
we quote you !

thnsgnon Brothers

(CONTRALEDRYCT G

DOSELEY QUARRIES, DAWLEY, SALOP
London Office ; IBEX HOUSE, MIMORIES, E.C.3 AL

ALDERWICK’S

Manufacturers of
Quality lce Cream
BIIHDGE STREET - HAVERFORD'WEST

Members of lce Cream Alliance
of Great Britain and lreland

Dawsen & Goodall Lud., Grove Streer, Bach 35088

VISIT—

McKENZIES

Victoria Place

AND BE SATISFIED

Toys — Fancy goods of oll descriptions
Music by all the leading publishers

S. R. BEER

FANCY DPRAPER
Ladies’, Gents® and
Children’s Qurtfitter
3 OLD BRIDGE,

HAVERFORDWEST
Personal Atrontion

Service and Satisfaciion

The Hounse for VValue
S. G. PHILLIPS

General Drapery

Anchor House,
20 Bridge Street, HAVERFORDWEST




GAY HEART
RESTAURANT

*

Morning Coffee
Luncheons
Afternoon Teas
Suppers

*

Parties specially catered for

WRITE FOR TERMS

VICTORIA PLACE
HAVERFORDWEST




